

CABINET

WEDNESDAY, 24 JULY 2019

DECISIONS

PRESENT: Councillor Nunn (Chair); Councillor Larratt (Deputy Chair); Councillors Hallam, Hadland, Hibbert, Eldred, King and Hill.

Set out below is a summary of the decisions taken at the meeting of the Cabinet held on Wednesday, 24 July 2019. The wording used does not necessarily reflect the actual wording that will appear in the minutes.

These decisions will come into force and then may be implemented on the expiry of three working days after the publication of this list.

If you have any queries about any matters referred to in this decision sheet please contact Ed Bostock, ext 7722.

THIS LIST OF DECISIONS	25 JULY 2019
PUBLISHED:	
DATE OF EXPIRY OF CALL IN:	30 JULY 2019 AT 17:00 HOURS

Agenda **Declaration/Conflict of Interests:** Item No

None

REPORT OF THE OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE -6A. ADULT SOCIAL CARE FACILITIES

2.1 Cabinet noted the report and recommendations.

Declaration/Conflict of Interests: Agenda Item No None

REPORT OF THE OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE -6B. NORTHAMPTON POST UNITARY

2.1 Cabinet noted the report and recommendations.

Declaration/Conflict of Interests: Agenda Item No None

7. FINANCE MONITORING TO 30 MAY 2019

2.1 Cabinet noted the contents of the report and noted that future reports will set out the actions being taken by Corporate Management Board (CMB) to address issues arising and mitigate the risks of overspends.

Agenda Declaration/Conflict of Interests:

Item No None

8. DRAFT SPECIALIST HOUSING SUPPLEMENTARY PLANNING DOCUMENT (SPD)

- 2.1 Cabinet approved the draft Northampton Specialist Housing Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) for consultation for 8 weeks from 8 August 2019 to 3 October 2019.
- 2.2 Cabinet delegated authority to the Head of Planning in consultation with the Cabinet Member for Planning to make minor non-material spelling, formatting and other amendments to the consultation documents where they do not alter the intent of the SPD.

Agenda Declaration/Conflict of Interests:

Item No None

9. AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR REPLACEMENT AND RENEWAL OF NBC STREET LIGHTS

2.1 Cabinet delegated authority to the Chief Executive, Northampton Borough Council, in consultation with the Deputy Leader and the Chief Finance Officer (s151), to enter into a contract with Balfour Beatty Street Lighting Ltd to undertake a scheme of column replacements and lamp renewals to street lighting in the Borough.

Agenda Declaration/Conflict of Interests:

Item No None

11. DRAFT PARKING STANDARDS SUPPLEMENTARY PLANNING DOCUMENT (SPD)

- 2.1 Cabinet noted the contents of the draft Parking Standards
 Supplementary Planning Document and agreed its release for public consultation (Appendix 1).
- 2.2 Cabinet delegated authority to the Head of Planning in consultation with the Cabinet Member for Planning to make minor non-material spelling, formatting, mapping and other amendments to the consultation documents where they do not alter the intent of those documents.

Agenda Declaration/Conflict of Interests:

Item No None

12.WEST NORTHAMPTONSHIRE STRATEGIC PLAN - ISSUES CONSULTATION

2.1 Provided Daventry District Council and South Northamptonshire Council also agree, Cabinet approved the West Northamptonshire Strategic Plan – Issues Consultation for public consultation.

Agenda Declaration/Conflict of Interests:

Item No None

13. DRAFT HOUSES IN MULTIPLE OCCUPATION SUPPLEMENTARY PLANNING DOCUMENT (SPD)

- 2.1 Cabinet approved the draft Houses in Multiple Occupation Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) for consultation for 8 weeks from 8 August to 3 October 2019.
- 2.2 Cabinet delegated authority to the Head of Planning in consultation with the Cabinet Member for Planning to make minor non-material spelling, formatting, mapping and other amendments to the consultation documents where they do not alter the intent of the document.